"\ .
W summit b

SUMMIT COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD
COMBINED WORK SESSION/REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

Thursday, October 25, 2018
Administrative Board Room

5:30 p.m.
WORK SESSION

DISCUSSION ONLY ITEMS

No new discussion only items this month

ACTION ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION DISCUSSED PREVIOUSLY
L SUMMIT DD 2019-2021 LONG RANGE PLAN

NEW ACTION ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION
II. SEPTEMBER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BOARD MEETING

L. CALL TO ORDER
I1. CAUCUS - BOARD MEMBERS: ADDITIONAL AGENDA ITEMS
III.  CAUCUS — SUPERINTENDENT
IvV.  PUBLIC COMMENT
V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. SEPTEMBER 27, 2018 (combined Work Session/Regular Meeting)
VI. BOARD ACTION ITEMS
A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE
1. SEPTEMBER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B. SERVICES & SUPPORTS COMMITTEE
1. SUMMIT DD 2019-2021 LONG RANGE PLAN
VII. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT
VIII. PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS
IX.  EXECUTIVE SESSION
X. ADJOURN



Attachment #1
Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board acmen

TOPIC SUMMARY REPORT
TOPIC ISSUE/CONCERN RECOMMENDATION
2019 - 2021 Long The current long range plan Approve 2019-2021 Long Range Plan
Range Plan expires at the end of 2018. The

new plan will take effect in 2019,
coinciding with the Board’s final
transition from being a direct
service provider.

Outline the mission, vision, values,
and long range goals of the
Agency from 2019 — 2021.

SUPPORTING DATA FOR RECOMMENDATION

The current long range plan expires at the end of 2018. The main emphasis of the 2016 — 2018 was
to successfully transition each individual to a private provider of their choice while building capacity
and quality within the service delivery system. As Summit DD completely transitions out of services,
the 2019 — 2021 Long Range Plan will lay the foundation for the next generation of disability services
within Summit County.

The language in the plan was updated in October 2018 to reflect the feedback Summit DD received
from more than 100 stakeholders, including people we support, parents, staff, and providers.

Feedback into the 2019 — 2021 Long Range Plan Process:
o Parents/Guardian and Individuals Eligible for services — a monthly survey collected data to
identify priorities and value of services.
e Taxpayers —a community survey collected data for priorities, value of services, and attitudes
and perceptions about inclusion.
¢ Employees — a series of focus groups collected data from more than 70 staff members from

across the Agency.
Providers — a focus group collected feedback from a diverse cross section of providers.

¢ A review of long term financial models
Census trends and patterns

Proposed Mission, Vision, Values of 2019 — 2021 Long Range Plan:
e Mission — Helping people of all abilities reach their full potential, one person at a time
e Vision — Summit County is a community where people feel included.

e Values — Trust, Respect, Collaboration, Innovation, Inclusion, and Excellence.

Submitted By: Billie David For: Superintendent/Assistant Superintendent
X Finance & Facilities Committee
Date: _10/18/18 X____ Services & Supports Committee

X HR/LR Committee



Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board
TOPIC SUMMARY REPORT

Proposed Goals of 2019 — 2021 Long Range Plan:

Goal 1: To ensure quality services while we cultivate opportunities for people to feel included.
« Build meaningful relationships with people we support to shape person-centered outcomes.
¢ Ignite the community as a natural support.
e In partnership with our provider community, build a culture in the direct service professional
community that is committed to achieving people’s outcomes

Goal 2: To empower an engaged workforce that achieve the best outcomes for people we support.
o Foster a culture that reflects our core values.
o Build work systems that support organizational performance excellence.

Goal 3: Ensure that our system is sustainable for future generations.
o Maximize alternative revenue streams.
e Ensure that the allocation of local resources are aligned to outcomes that move us closer to
our mission and vision.
e Right-size our facilities to meet future needs.

Recommended for approval by the September HR/LR, Finance & Facilities
and Services & Supports Committees.

Submitted By: Billie David For: Superintendent/Assistant Superintendent
X Finance & Facilities Committee
Date: _10/18/18 X___ Services & Supports Committee

X HR/LR Committee




Mission
Helping people of all abilities reach their full potential, one person at a time.

Vision
Summit County is a community where people feel included.

Values
Respect - Collaboration - Innovation - Inclusion - Excellence - Trust

Trust

We want to earn the trust of people we support with every interaction. We realize that this can only be
accomplished by delivering on our promises and remaining transparent. It is an honor that people
accept us into their lives and we will not take that for granted.

Respect
We will actively listen to people we support to understand where they are on their journey and what

they want to achieve next. We respect people’s choices about their lives.

Collaboration
We will partner with those we support every step of the way. We will work with community
organizations to build relationships that open doors for those we support.

Innovation
We consistently look for ways to challenge the status quo. We create new opportunities that provide
more choices for people of all abilities. We encourage our staff to pursue opportunities to better their

skills and knowledge.

Inclusion
We believe that everyone has a right to live a life where they feel included in their community. We also

understand that community means something different to each person. We are committed making
connections that are meaningful to those we support, building a community that only sees opportunity
in each other.

Excellence

We believe those we support, parents and the community deserve our very best and we are committed
to giving it. We will work to understand the needs and expectations of those we support and continually
find ways to meet and exceed those expectations.

Summit DD 2019 -2021 Long Range Plan. Revised 10/18/18



Long Range Plan Goals
Goal 1: To ensure quality services while we cultivate opportunities for people
to feel included.

Our role is to listen to people we serve, identify outcomes, and connect people to paid or natural
support that will help achieve their goals. We will remain person-centered to ensure each person
receives the highest quality of services possible as we create opportunities that provide meaningful
community connections.

Obijectives include:

¢ Build meaningful relationships with people we support to shape person-centered outcomes.

e Ignite the community as a natural support.

e In partnership with our provider community, build a culture in the direct service professional
community that is committed to achieving people’s outcomes

Goal 2: To empower an engaged workforce that achieve the best outcomes for
people we support.

Our employees are our greatest asset as we work to achieve our mission and vision. We will cultivate an
energized and inspired team and ensure they have the knowledge, skills, and tools to meet and exceed
the expectations of those we support.

Objectives include:

e Foster a culture that reflects our core values
e Build work systems that support organizational performance excellence.

Goal 3: To ensure that our system is sustainable for future generations.

Summit DD has experienced an increased number people eligible for services, along with declining
revenues. We will build a financially sustainable service delivery model to ensure funding is available to
support the health, safety and quality of life of people we serve well into the future.

Objectives include:

e Maximize alternative revenue streams.

e Ensure that the allocation of local resources are aligned to outcomes that move us closer to our
mission and vision.

e Right-size our facilities to meet future needs.

Summit DD 2019 -2021 Long Range Plan. Revised 10/18/18



Wd S| 8102/6/0}

Attachment #2

60580509 $ I8£°9€9°Sy  § FAINVTVE ANNA ONIANH
(96L°C08°6%) (TTL'%SH0L) STANLIANAXH ‘SSAT
8P0'F9L°6S SEREPS SO FONAATE ‘SN'Td
LSTLYS'OS  §  LSTLYPS0S  § ADNVIVE ANNA ONINNIOAD
TVNLOV LADdand
IIE'D0ED  §  (S00°0LZ'9) § ST196'6  §  (9L8016) § STANLIANAIXT ANV SANNIATT LAN
%bHT EI9TOV'LT §  069°T06'€S §  €O£SOSIL $§  %E'6T SI6°1S9°07 §  96LT086F $  LILPSHOL § STINLIANAAXT TVLOL
%t~ (£20°9€) £0L+S8 089°818 %6 €L1°0EE LT861 000°05€ SINAWAAOYdII ALIHIONd TV
%0'0% 6T£701 1L9°€ST 000°95T %9'TH YTITrl 9L8°661 000°THE INAWdINOA
%761 $65°69 8TL'E6T £2€°€9¢ %L'ET 1S¥°6L 66L°6ST 0sT'sEE SASNAIXH dIHLO
%8'tE L96'SH ££0°08 000°ZE1 %0°6% 9ILY9 ¥8T°LY 000°2ET DNISLLIAAQY
%T+T LSSPE 811801 SLYTHI %9'91 816°C 78961 009°€T STV LNHI
%2 0F 0$1°28¢ 001°02Y 0STT0L %S Ty 090°€LT $98°69¢ ST6'TH9 SALLITILN
%L'v1 €E1vLY‘E L98'SLETT 000°050°¢T %8'€T SPEPIL9 SST'SH9°1T 000°01%'82 SLSOD AIVOIdaW
%b'SE £5¥°L88 SHO'TTYl 861°605°T %L 6 090°180°1 OLV'LITT 0£5861°C SHIIAYAS LOVILNOD LOTIIANI
%t'81 6TE°€95°1 L8T1¥6°9 9IS v05‘8 € %67C vI6°8TLT 616TLI'L ££8°10€°6 SAITAYAS LOVILNOD LOTIId
%0'tE SEIPII S1ETTT 0S6°9€€ %9'TH £SHPEL L68°081 0SE°S1E ONINIVYL ANV THAVYL
%0'LS ££0°68% 90Z'69% 6£T°856 T %9°6S 1202 666°8T 0Z0°80L $AI'1ddNS
%6'EE SLS‘REE’E 8779159 €08°7$8°6 %S"6€ LTT'SOV'E #70°90T‘S ILTT198 SLIIANAE HAA0TdNE
%S$'1€ 088°9€8°9 §  68F'6E8YL  $  69£9L9TC §  %SOE £S6°178S  §  6LEI9TEl  §  T€6°E80'61 $ SAMVIVS
STINLIANAIXT ONLLVIAJO
Y%b'L 6TTERY  § 900°€0709 §  B6I'SE0'S9 $ %8 L8L6LL'S §  SPOP9L'6S $  SE8'epssy § ANNTATL TV.LOL
%1'6601- (0£1°569) €LEQSL £PTE9 %t 06" (OLLLL) 9LL'E9T 00098 SLdIHDTY YAHLO
%00 (r65°6) 7656 - %0°0 (085°22) 085°CT - SANNATY
%8'TET- (zeL'598) Th8°TLS OI1LSI %L'S8 T€L°$8¢E 6919 000°05t SADIAYAS LOVIINOD
%06 670°86L €LE678 0¥ LT91 %I°01 Y1791 98L°€TI‘1 000°0ST°1 SINVYD
%161 876°68E°T L18°660°01 SHLSRYTI %8°CT LI9°€08°T €8¢°L6T'6 000°10€°Z1 SINAWASUNENITT
%*¥'S 16L°BILT  §  LOO'C86'LY §  86LTOLOS § 1 %0'S I8SY9'T  §  PSTTOS'8F $  SER9SHIS § SAXVI AL94d0dd
ANNIATH ONILLVIALO
ONINIVIWAY  ONINIVINIHY TVALOV raodang ONINIVINAY  ONINIVINZY VALV Lanang
Lansang Laoand aiLx TVNNNY Laoangd rLasang aix TVANNVY
% QLA $ ALA L10Z L10T % ULA $ QLA 8107 8107
{ LT0Z/0€/6 11 8T07/0¢/6 |

LT0T ANV 8107 ‘0¢ YAGWHALIAS ATANT SHINOW ANIN THL 404
HONVIVE ANNA ANV STINLIANIIXT ‘ANNTATE 40 AAVININNS FALLVIVANOD
@MIVOod ad ALNNOD LINIANS



006°6¥
00€ e
00+"828°C

006'9Z

000°€€8°1T

%0°ST
%E'8

"8107 10§ 1500 uonesuodios SIodjiom ou aq [[Im oIy}
3JEIS ) WOY 9JB(31 B PUR SAJRI IDMO[ 0) anp ‘uolppe u] “sumpusid g10g 1suteSe pajipaid uooq Sey YoIgm (00 061$ JO unowe
oy ut 10z w1 uouiked 1opulq & paxnbai (e [2OIPOJA] ISWOISND MAU B SV “J0SPNG MO ARUSLING SIB S1S00 IOUBINSIT II[EoH

‘spoddns aaneuwo)e pajueis
SIe UJP[IYD S PIBOE SI0IAISS USIPIIYD 2Y) JO SPIAU 10§ PAJEIO|[e SISAIeM UL 95ea100p pajedonueun ue o3 sanp 108png-1spun

108pnq yua1no
S} Ul POPN[OUT JOU SBA JURIS SIY], "SYINOA WISAS-)[NI 10] SSWONNO 2401dwr pue sjusumdoeid SWOY-JO-IN0 2onPpal 10 Jusaaid
03 spioddns woy-ur sAlsudjur pue oydsas spnadelau) 107 61/0¢/9 - 8107/91/1 9A11991J2 769°6¥C$ JO preme juesd qaoq v

“JUSUISSINQUIIST JURID) YINO X WSAS-NA
"£10T Ul pa39adxs Sem JRY) SPLDWSINQUIAL DAY JO 11009y

$ "198pnq 1940 quowayas poday 1800 AAOdA €107 Ad

SYIuoIA J0ldg

$ ‘wesdoid ymo x Jsunung NV 1 2y ur Sunediopied siopiaoid o) syuswideg

‘paredionue vey) 1oysey Suruaddey saotatss uonepodsiel) Jo 1o uonisuen oy Yiim mo] Surpuon a1 siedos So1ypA pue doSesn eng

$ JUSUID[NAS XE) J[eY Puodag

U0\ ju.LIn.)

SHUOW 3DAY) 10§ SUIUIBWAI 19TPNq PIINLISIP AJUIAT
porad yyuow suo e 10§ Suruiewa. 195png paynqLysIp A[usAs Uy

(popunoyy)
8107 ‘0€ YAIINALJAS AAANT HLNOW AHL 404
SINIWALVLS TVIONVNIA OL STLON
advod dd ALNNOD LIWKWAS

s)jousg sokordury

SAIMIpuwdxy

ISAVTAIRG 10eNUOD

SjuRID
1SJUSISSINQUITY
TONUIAIY
1S)RITUO)) INAISS J9BII(] €
:sorpddng 7

TSeAmIpuadXy

:saxe] Aadoig I

PNUAATY



Attachment #3

Page 1 of 9

@ summit bp

MINUTES - combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, September 27, 2018

Summit County Board of Developmental Dlsabllltles

MINUTES -

Thursday, September 27 2018
5:30 p.m.

The combined work session and regular monthly meeting of the Summit County
Developmental Disabilities Board was held on Thursday, September 27, 2018 at the Summit
DD administrative offices located at 89 East Howe Road, Tallmadge, Ohio 44278. The work
session convened at 5:36 p.m.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT BOARD MEMBER EXCUSED
Randy Briggs, Board President Tom Quade

Meghan Wilkinson, Board Vice President Allyson V. Lee

Denise Ricks, Board Secretary

Dave Dohnal

Tami Gaugler

ALSO PRESENT

John J. Trunk, Superintendent Joe Eck, Director of Labor Relations &
Lisa Kamlowsky, Assistant Superintendent Risk Management
Holly Brugh, Director of SSA & Children’s Billie Jo David, Director of MUI &
Services Communications
Lynn Sargi, Director of HR Russ DuPlain, Director of IT, Records
Drew Williams, Director of Community and Facilities
Supports & Development Maggi Albright, Recording Secretary
and others

SUMMIT DD 2019-2021 LONG RANGE PLAN

Summit DD’s current Long Range Plan (LRP) expires at the end of 2018. The Plan
explains the Board’s role in building an all-inclusive community, creating opportunities
for every individual. The new three-year LRP will take effect in 2019 and coincides
with the Board'’s final transition from being a direct service provider. This is the first
Plan in fifty years where Summit DD won't be a provider of services. The LRP lays the
foundation for the next generation of disability services in Summit County and outlines
the Board’s Mission, Vision and Values and identifies goals of the Agency from
2019-2021. Feedback for the LRP was gathered from parents/guardians, employees,
providers, taxpayers, census trends and patterns and review of long term financial
models. The Board’s Mission was updated to reflect Summit DD’s role and
responsibility to the individual rather than emphasizing services. The Vision statement
was updated to more clearly articulate the vision for the community the Agency
serves. The Values were updated to reflect the commitment of Summit DD’s
employees to people supported, each other and the community.



Page 2 of 9

@ summit bp

MINUTES - combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, September 27, 2018

WORK SESSION (continued)

L. SUMMIT DD 2019-2021 LONG RANGE PLAN (continued)

The goals identified in the LRP are:

» Ensure a stable service delivery system as we work towards full community
inclusion — ensuring the allocation of local resources meet the desired outcomes
identified by the Board, igniting the community as a natural support and
supporting, developing and monitoring the provider community.

o Empower an engaged workforce to achieve high levels of organizational
performance — fostering a culture that reflects the Agency’s core values and
building work systems that support organizational performance excellence.

e Ensuring the Agency’s system is sustainable into the future — maximizing
alternative revenue streams, prioritizing resources and right-sizing facilities to
meet future needs.

Mr. Trunk commented that hundreds of voices go into the Plan. He remarked that
Billie Jo David has done an unbelievable job pulling all the pieces of the Plan together.
Mr. Briggs noted that much work went into creating the Plan and stated he is very
happy with it. The 2019-2021 LRP has been recommended for approval by the
September HR/LR, Services & Supports and Finance & Facilities Committees.

II. 2019 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

Local government entities in Ohio can participate in inter-governmental collaborations
to reduce costs and enhance services through cost sharing arrangements. Relative to
purchasing health insurance, Ohio’s State Employee Relations Board (SERB) has
documented widespread participation in health benefit consortia by local government
entities. The 2017 SERB Health Insurance Survey indicates that almost 61% of
statewide public employers currently belong to a consortia, with the primary goal of
saving money by increasing the health benefit risk pool. Prior to 2012, Summit DD
had 569.5 employees and the Agency participated in Summit County’s Health
Insurance plan, a health benefit consortia. The County proposed a 30% increase for
2013 and, as a result, Summit DD sought proposals from various carriers. The
Insurance Committee recommended, and the Board approved, exiting the County
program and selecting Aetna as its carrier for its fully-insured program. For benefit
year 2018, Summit DD faced a proposed 47% rate increase from Aetna due to high
claims experience. The Insurance Committee recommended, and the Board approved,
switching to Medical Mutual of Ohio (MMO) with significant plan design changes such
as increased deductibles, co-pays and out-of-pocket maximums to offer a program
that fell within 2018 budget parameters. In 2019, Summit DD will now employ 280.5
employees which is approximately a 50% reduction from its 2013 headcount, the year
Summit DD left the Summit County consortium and shifted its program to Aetna. As a
significantly smaller stand-alone entity, Summit DD is less able to withstand the
volatility of the health care market as well as inevitable high claim years.



Page 3 of 9

@ summit bp

MINUTES — combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, September 27, 2018

II.

WO RK SESSI ON (continued)

2019 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE (continued)

As a result, Human Resource and Fiscal staff began to explore health benefit consortia

options as a potential mechanism to offer a competitive health care plan and increase

the health benefit risk pool. Initial research focused on the size, structure, application
and termination processes, plan design and rates, as well as compliance and reporting
support of several consortia. Three consortia were explored in depth; all have MMO
as the carrier:

1. CBA Benefits (Summit DD’s current dental plan provider) is a fully insured program
that covers approximately 1,700 lives. Initial rates are determined by underwriting
and plan design. Members/employers are re-rated annually.

2. Summit County Health Connection is a self-insured program with approximately
fifteen members/employers that covers 8,000 lives. Initial rates are determined by
underwriting and plan design. Members/employers receive the same percentage
increase for the first two years of a three-year agreement period and then are
individually re-rated every third year based on claims and premiums paid.

3. Stark County Schools Council of Governments health benefits program is a partially
self-insured program with 115 members/employers that covers 50,000 lives. All
members pay the same rate for the single plan design offered. There is no
individual member underwriting or re-rating process. Stark members must also
purchase its ancillary insurance options (i.e., dental, vision, and life). The cost of
the ancillary programs is anywhere from 2-5 times higher than Summit DD’s
current rates. Stark does provide a Section 125 Flexible Spending Account
program at no cost to its members.

An overview of these three options was shared with the Insurance Committee, which
is comprised of representatives of each of the bargaining units as well as
representatives from administration. Insurance Committee members expressed strong
interest in meeting with representatives from the Stark County Schools program.
Summit DD and union leadership met with representatives of Stark County Schools on
July 18™. The Stark Health Plan design as compared to Summit DD’s current plan is
outlined in attachment #1. Below is additional information regarding Stark’s program:
o Individual members/employers may negotiate the employee cost-sharing structure
(currently 15% employee - 85% Summit DD).

e Summit DD currently offers $100 per month opt-out waiver payment to employees
as well as domestic partner coverage. Stark prohibits both an opt-out waiver and
domestic partner coverage.

o Stark has a spousal carve-out requirement. Spouses of Summit DD employees, as
of the date of entry into the program, are grandfathered in and are eligible for
coverage. Spouses of future employees are ineligible if they are eligible for
employer provided coverage elsewhere.

o Stark’s program has averaged a 4.8% rate increase over the last ten years.



@ summit bp

Page 4 of 9

MINUTES - combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, September 27, 2018

II.

III.

WO RK SESSION (continued)

2019 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE (continued)

o  Stark requires members to contribute to its reserve. This reserve requirement can
be achieved in one of two ways: buy in — pay an upfront amount equivalent to
30% of claims paid over the last three years, which equates to approximately
$1.58 million for Summit DD, or achieve the reserve requirement over an up to
five year period. When a member achieves the reserve requirement, it becomes
eligible for premium holidays.

e Premium holidays are defined as a month where neither the employer nor
employee is responsible for paying for medical, dental and vision coverage (life
insurance premiums must be paid). The Stark program averages 2.4 premium
holidays per plan year (July 1-June 30). A single premium holiday for Summit DD
would equate to its current monthly premiums for medical and dental of
approximately $435,000. Vision is 100% employee-paid.

In anticipation of a potential change in health insurance, the 2019 proposed budget
includes:

e 5% increase for the health insurance line item

e  50% increase for dental and life insurance line items

» line item equivalent to the reserve requirement buy-in amount of $1,584,084.90

The health insurance rates offered by Stark are comparable to current rates, however,
the plan design is far superior. While Stark’s dental, vision and life insurance rates are
significantly higher, the dental plan design is better and the employer costs of these
coverages are modest compared to health care costs. In addition, if Summit DD
shifted to the Stark program there would be cost savings of approximately $90,000 in
2019 and beyond associated with terminating a number of contracts/relationships
(insurance consultant/broker, FSA/HSA/COBRA administrator, and on-line enrollment
system). Staff anticipates that if the Agency associates itself with a large, well-
respected health benefit consortia such as Stark with a track record of annual
increases in the 5% range, Summit DD will be better able to control its future health
insurance costs while providing an important benefit to its employees. Joining the
Stark plan would be contingent upon reaching agreements with the three unions
(WWSA, WEA T and WEA II) adopting contract language. Any changes in the union
contracts would be brought to the Board. Funds are available in the budget and the
August HR/LR and Finance & Facilities Committees recommend approval of joining the
Stark County Schools Council of Governments health plan for 2019 benefit coverages.

COMDOC CONTRACTS

Summit DD has worked with ComDoc to provide customized technical support and
consulting services to expand document management and paperless processes since
2014. There is $100,000 budgeted for consulting work in 2018 although the work
done so far has been covered by 2017 funds that were approved last year.



—~ [ ]
« ). summitpp
N
MINUTES - combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, September 27, 2018
WORK SESSION (continved)

III. COMDOC CONTRACTS (continued)

Page 5 of 9

Other expenses with ComDoc include annual maintenance for software packages,
printer support and annual software maintenance and licensing fees. The request is
to enter into contracts with ComDoc for these services and approve additional funds
not to exceed $99,344 to cover the scope of work through 2018. Funds are available
in the budget and the ComDoc contracts have been recommended for approval by the
August Finance & Facilities Committee.

IV.  AUGUST FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

August ended with deficit spending of $9,517,125. Revenue for August reflects
quarterly Title XX reimbursement of $89,100 and reimbursement of $49,900 for the
multi-system youth grant. Expenditures in August included payments of $95,800 to
providers participating in the TANF Summer Youth Program, the purchase of two new
servers in the amount of $18,100 and payment to NEON in the amount of $200,000 to
fund the Family Engagement Program (FEP). The fund balance at the end of August
was $41,030,132. The August Financial Statements have been recommended or
approval by the September Finance & Facilities Committee.

V. REVISED POLICY 4018 — EARLY INTERVENTION — DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES

In 2017, the Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities (DODD) became the lead
state agency for the Part C Early Intervention Program. With the program moving
from the Ohio Department of Health to DODD, the name was officially rebranded from
Help Me Grow to Part C Early Intervention. Policy 4018 is being revised to reflect the
name change as well as the elimination of language, which better fits the local
procedures. Revised Policy 4018 has been recommended for approval by the
September Services & Supports Committee.

VI.  CHILDREN’S SERVICES BOARD LEVY ENDORSEMENT REQUEST

The Summit County Children’s Services Board (CSB) levy will be Issue 8 on the ballot
in November. Issue 8 is a renewal of the current 2.25 mil levy with a 1 mil increase.
CSB has not requested an increase to its levy in 30 years and revenue has decreased
by over $58.6 million dollars since 2008. CSB served over 9,719 children in 2017,
which is a 36% increase since 2012. Ohio provides the lowest funding in the nation
for child protective services, leaving the responsibility to fund on the local community.
The levy provides approximately 60% of the agency’s operating budget. Without the
critical funding the levy provides, CSB runs the risk of having to cut 34% of its staff
and reduce its budget by 20%. Additionally, some services would have to be
eliminated and others reduced. Mr. Trunk stated he supports the request to endorse
the CSB levy.

The work session adjourned at 6:03 p.m.



@ summit bp

Page 6 of 9

MINUTES — combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, September 27, 2018

BOARD MEETING

The regular monthly meeting of the Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board
convened at 6:03 p.m.

L.

I1.

III.

BOARD MEMBER CAUCUS

Dave Dohnal commented that he recently attended a seminar for first responder
agencies that provided training on how to interact and provide assistance in
emergency situations to individuals with disabilities. The majority of participants were
law enforcement personnel. Officer Matt Petroc and Detective Joe Storad, both of
Summit County and both of whom work with Summit DD under the collaborative
contract, were presenters at the training and both were very impressive. There was
so much interest in the presentation and content that the training ran over by 40
minutes. Mr. Dohnal stated he was enormously impressed with the presentation.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Leslie Frank, a parent and Summit DD staff, commented she was happy to see the use
of respectin the Agency’s Vision statement. She noted a possible grammatical
correction in the LRP document. Ms. Frank indicated she continues to visit individuals
who have transitioned to other providers and most are very happy. She thanked the
Board for allowing a 60 day safety net for individuals. She also thanked the Board for
providing shadowing opportunities for staff.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. AUGUST 23, 2018 (combined work session and regular meeting)

RESOLUTION
No. 18-09-01

Mrs. Wilkinson moved that the Board approve the minutes of the August 23,
2018 combined work session and regular meeting, as presented in attachment
#7. The motion, seconded by Mrs. Ricks, was unanimously approved.



ﬁ [ ]

) summit bD
Nl

MINUTES - combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, September 27, 2018
BOARD MEETING (continved)

IV.  BOARD ACTION ITEMS
A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE
1, 2019 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

RESOLUTION
No. 18-09-02

Mrs. Ricks moved that the Board approve the form resolution identified
as Exhibit A to attachment #2, for participation in the Stark County
Schools Council of Governments health benefits program, contingent

upon ratification by all bargaining units, and effective January 1, 2019.
The motion, seconded by Mrs. Gaugler, was unanimously approved.

Page 7 of 9

2; COMDOC CONTRACTS

RESOLUTION
No. 18-09-03

Mrs. Gaugler moved that the Board approve resources to support
contracts with ComDoc in 2018 to provide custom consulting solutions
and annual maintenance and licensing for the document management
system, in an amount not to exceed Ninety Nine Thousand Three
Hundred Forty Four Dollars ($99,344.00), as presented in attachment
#3, and that the Superintendent be authorized to sign said contracts.
The motion, seconded by Mr. Dohnal, was unanimously approved.

3. AUGUST FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RESOLUTION
No. 18-09-04

Mr. Dohnal moved that the Board approve the August Financial
Statements, as presented in attachment #4. The motion, seconded by
Mrs. Wilkinson, was unanimously approved.



@ summit pbp

MINUTES — combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, September 27, 2018

BOARD MEETIN G (continued)

IV.  BOARD ACTION ITEMS (continued)
B. SERVICES & SUPPORTS COMMITTEE

1. REVISED POLICY 4018 — EARLY INTERVENTION — DESCRIPTION OF
SERVICES

Page 8 of 9

RESOLUTION
No. 18-09-05

Mrs. Wilkinson moved that the Board approve revisions to Policy 4018 —
Early Intervention — Description of Services, as presented in attachment
#5. The motion, seconded by Mrs. Ricks, was unanimously approved.

C. OTHER
1. CHILDREN’S SERVICES BOARD LEVY ENDORSEMENT

RESOLUTION
No. 18-09-06

Mrs. Ricks moved that the Board hereby endorses the Summit County
Children’s Services Board Issue 8 ballot initiative appearing on the
November 2018 ballot, and further authorizes the Superintendent to sign

any documents necessary to communicate the endorsement. The

motion, seconded by Mrs. Gaugler, was unanimously approved.

V. SUPERINTENDENT’'S REPORT
A. FACILITIES PLANNING UPDATE

Summit DD is working with a consultant conducting a study to determine how
to best serve its customer in all geographic areas of the County while
maximizing current assets. Presently, there are six possible scenarios relative
to building space that will be costed out to provide a basis of comparison and
determine feasibility. Mr. Trunk commented that Russ DuPlain has been
instrumental in spearheading and moving this effort forward. He stated that
County and elected officials have been included in the conversations and
briefed on plans. The scenarios will be narrowed down to 2-3 in the next few
months after further analysis.

B. MISCELLANEOUS UPDATES

Mr. Trunk reminded everyone that the All Agency In-service will be held on
October 15t at Quaker Station and will recognize staff for service.



@ summit pp

Page 9 of 9

MINUTES - combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, September 27, 2018

BOARD MEETING (continued)

V. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT (continued)

B.

MISCELLANEOQUS (continued)

The OACB Annual Conference will be held November 28%-30% at the Hilton
Easton in Columbus. Mr. Trunk advised Board Members they should contact
Maggi Albright to make arrangements if they would like to attend.

Mr. Trunk spoke with Kent State University Professor Dr. Mary Ann Devine who
conducts disability studies. Dr. Devine is submitting a grant that blends
technology and increases health and wellness, which is aligned with what
health commissioners are promoting. The proposal would utilize technology to
help engage people in healthy activities. Dr. Devine wants to work with
Summit DD on this project. Mr. Trunk noted he will be writing a letter of
support for the grant.

Mr. Trunk stated the Graham Road home, a four unit home in Stow for
individuals who have been dual diagnosed, will be opening in a few days. One
individual has been identified to move into the home and others are being
reviewed. This is the first of four homes scheduled to be open in the State of
Ohio and since it is a statewide project, residents from other counties may
reside in the home. Mr. Briggs asked how a determination is made for
residents. Mrs. Brugh replied individuals have already been dually diagnosed
and determined eligible. Mr. Trunk stated Holly Brugh and Drew Williams have
been very involved with getting this home operational and he cannot say
enough about their contributions to this project.

Mr. Trunk noted he was invited to meet with the Weaver Industries (WI) Board
to talk about their future planning. WI is challenged by a rule change around
billing constraints for voc hab services. This issue is impacting providers and
there is a one year transition while a statewide effort looks into this issue.

The reimbursement rate for transportation providers with five or more
individuals has been adjusted to pay less. Smaller vehicles that transport fewer
people will experience rate increases since they are more economic and
efficient to use. The reimbursement rate change is being rolled out over the
next twelve months.

VI.  PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS

Mr. Briggs stated his support of the CSB levy and encouraged everyone to help in any
way they can with this critical levy.

There being no further business, the Board Meeting adjourned at 6:36 p.m.

Denise Ricks, Secretary



